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Q&A #2, 1/9/2012 
 

JN 111639 
 
 
Question 1: Are there liquidated damages for the May 20, 2013 overall completion date? 
 
Answer 1:  Yes.  Failure to complete all work on the project on or before the date the contract time 
expires shall result in the assessment of liquidated damages in accordance with subsection 108.10 of 
the 2012 Standard Specifications for Construction.  This issue will be discussed in further detail 
during the project’s pre-construction phase. 
 
 
Question 2: During the course of the project, can payment be requested for stored material? 
 
Answer 2: Yes.  The Contractor may submit a request to the Engineer for review and 
consideration.  This issue will be discussed in further detail during the project’s pre-construction 
phase. 
 
 
Question 3: Pages 7, 16, and B in RFQ – Reference is made to MDOT form 5100I (Conflict of Interest 
Statement); however, I am not able to locate this form on MDOT’s website.  Please advise. 
 
Answer 3: Page 2 of 2 on MDOT form 5100D has replaced MDOT form 5100I.  This will be 
addressed by addendum. 
 
 
Question 4: Will MDOT accept SOQ’s that are hand delivered? 
 
Answer 4: Yes. 
 
 
Question 5: Page 2 of 2 on MDOT form 5100H indicates that one additional stapled copy of the SOQ 
must be mailed to the Lansing Office.  Does this copy also need to be delivered by 4:00 P.M. EST, on 
January 12, 2012? 
 
Answer 5: Yes. 
 
 
Question 6: We are interested in finding / contacting potential submitters for the proposed CMGC 
services.  Do you know where we can find this information? 
 
Answer 6: Any firm that wants to submit a SOQ for this project must have attended the mandatory 
Pre-Submittal Meeting held on December 20, 2011.  The sign in sheet from this meeting is posted on 
the Project Web Site at the following address. 

Project Web Site:  www.michigan.gov/designbuild  


